RECEIVED

JAN 08 2025

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION P%%L&CM?SS\(/)[SE
CASE NO. 2024-00346

SUPPLEMENT TO MOTION FOR INTERVENTION
Comes now David O. Smith, pro se, and supplements his Motion for Intervention with his
email address of peggy@smithlawky.com,
Further, this email address was provided to the Public Service Commission on December 18,
2024 via email to psced@ky.gov. See attached.
Respectfully Submitted,

s/ David O. Smith
DAVID O. SMITH
208 Gordon Street

P.O. Box 699

Corbin, KY 40702
(606) 528-5001
ATTORNEY AT LAW

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing was electronically
filed and/or mailed this 8" day of December, 2024 to the following:

Public Service Commission
via email to psced@ky.gov

Hon. Mary Ellen Wimberly

Stoll, Keenon Ogden PLLC

300 West Vine Street, Suite 2100

Lexington, KY 40507
via electronic service to monica.braun(@skofirm.com
& maryellen. wimberly(@skofirm.com

S/ David O. Smith
DAVID O. SMITH
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Pew Culver

From: Peggy Culver

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 11:30 AM
To: psced@ky.gov

Subject: CASE NO. 2024-00346

Attachments: Motion for Intervention.pdf

Per my conversation with Jeff Cline, please find attached Mr. Smith’s Motion for Intervention.
Thank you,

Peggy M. Culver

Assistant to David O. Smith
P.O. Box 699

Corbin, KY 40702
606-528-5001

+



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE NO. 2024-00346
MOTION FOR INTERVENTION
Comes now David O. Smith, pro se, and requests to intervene in this case involving rate
increases for Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc., now owned by Peoples an Essential Utilities
Company of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, as the rates are unconscionable and the service to the
customers has drastically decreased since the sale of Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc., to Peoples
an Essential Utilities Company.
This increase is only to recoup the cost of purchase by Peoples an Essential Utilities
Company along with a decrease in service.
Iamaresidential and commercial consumer of natural gas from Delta Natural Gas Company,
Inc., in Corbin, Whitley County, Kentucky.
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
filed and/or mailed this 9™ day of December, 2024 to the following:
Public Service Commission

P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, KY 40602



Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.
3617 Lexington Road
Winchester, KY 40391

S/ David O. Smith
DAVID O. SMITH
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